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From: Parsons, Andrew{l GRO
Sent: Thur 21/07/2016 6:58:41 PM (UTC)
To: Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester)
] GRO i
Ikeatingt GRO i
Cc: Rodric Williams ¢ GRO r Mark
Underwood1 ( GRO :
Subject: Remote access - subject to litigation privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284]
Attachment: _DOC_33442637(2)_DRAFT Remote Access Rider.DOCX
Mark, Lewis

| should be grateful if could review the attached very short document, which will form part of our response to the Letter
of Claim. It addresses a very specific point around Post Office's / Fujitsu's capability to change branch data (which
overlaps with your work).

Apologies for the short notice but please could you again come back with any comments by close tomorrow.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
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